27/08/2024, 09:53 Email - Arun D - Outlook

Subject: BS-X01693-4438458255 // 273 ROBERTSON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning:

Attached is the permit history for 273 Robertson Way.
There are NO open permits and NO violations.
Regards,

Courtney Fitgpatrick ,RMC,CMC,MMC,CMR
Borough Clerk

Boroughv of Lincolw Parks

34 Chapel Hill Road

Lincolw Park; NJ, 07035

Phone: 973-270-2050

Fans 973-628-9512

E-Maili  cfitgpatrick@bolp.org
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